Bryant Water and Wastewater Committee

Boswell Municipal Complex - City Hall Conference Room

Date: February 07, 2023 - Time: 6:00 PM
Call to Order

Leak Adjustments Review

1. Leak Adjustment requests for January
+ WSAC Report 01.23.2023.pdf

Approval of Minutes

2. February minutes unapproved for January
+ Jan Meet Unapproved Min for Feb.pdf

Finance Reports

3. December ending financial report

If available prior meeting, a paper copy will be brought to the meeting.

Public Comments

Old Business

Public Works
4. Meter Upgrade/Install Update

5. Master Plan Update
New Business

Public Works

6. Revision of Water and Sewer Line Specifications

Projects

7. Saline Regional Public Water Authority Update


https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_168/wsac_report_01-23-2023.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_168/jan_meet_unapproved_min_for_feb.pdf

CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILITIES

MONTHLY LEAK ADJUSTMENT REPORT

SUMMARY
Date:

o R oy dod3

Total Number of Request for Adjustment

Total Number of Adjustments Approved

Highest Bill Adjusted

Lowest Bill Adjusted

Total Gallons Adjusted

Total Cost of Adjustments

DETAILS

Customer Name

.: c.(l\"lf‘oq—;a c."<§° ~N

Customer Address

3164 Sharn C

Date Leak Detected by AMI

Date Customer Notified

Date Leak Started

Date Leak Repaired

| /e 23

3 e NU«\S Amount of Bill: |¥ q (0—0' q 8 Usage: 53 q
Average Bill: = g o :‘?‘ Three Month Average Usage: L‘f 3
Adjustment Approved: Yes I , No l Approved By:

Amount of Adjustment to Sewer Bill:

(34 8.09

Adjusted 8ill Amount:

Tll|A.R9q

Customer Name

> el Bq,tLu,“

Customer Address

300 ﬁ:(,‘\uad& pry

Date Leak Detected by AMI

Date Customer Notified

Date Leak Started Date Leak Repaired | [ ‘Ol / 209 9
l W\-‘-'\'\A)\ Amount of gill: | © 8 0 g .a \ Usage: q 53
Average Bill: = g ‘9‘ .q '3/ Three Month Average Usage: L{ 5
Adjustment Approved: Yes l , No I Approved By:

Amount of Adjustment to Sewer 8ill:

34,39

Adjusted Bill Amount:

"455 83

The (oe Lab

Customer Address

3loR HOh:ZoLH 5

Customer Name
Date Leak Detected by AMI Date Customer Notified
Date Leak Started Date Leak Repaired l - / Q3Jd3F3
3 W\-N/\JNS Amount of Bill: | ¥ |, ‘ q S‘ (a 5 Usage: Gale 1
Average Bill: = ‘ S \ °_2- Three Month Average Usage: g g_

Adjustment Approved:

Approved By:

Amount of Adjustment to Sewer Bill:

Adjusted 8ill Amount:

*838.09-

Customer Name

Olivra Tur"MG\L
(74

Customer Address

aA31(4 M\ta,(orwl(

Date Leak Detected by AMI

Date Customer Notified

Date Leak Started

Date Leak Repaired

19-(8232

Amount of Bill:

"4 5. 30

Usage:

2l

1 e \\q\

Average Bill:

(e32.53-

Three Month Average Usage:

24

Adjustment Approved:

w] | w]

Approved By:

Amount of Adjustment to Sewer Bill:

“A%o. 11

Adjusted Bill Amount:

“36L5.13

Customer Name

Ertka Becvrar~d

Customer Address

469 \Aujs&.\g

Date Leak Detected by AMI

Date Customer Notified

Date Leak Started

Date Leak Repaired

19l Bsg3-

Amount of Bill:

rFRvE.84.

Usage:

nqée

BV\M\\HNS

Average Bill:

Three Month Average Usage:

Y

Adjustment Approved:

Yes

“H‘Q.32|

No’

Approved By:

Amount of Adjustment to Sewer Bill:

S5 0N

Adjusted Bill Amount:

"251. 68




CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILITIES

MONTHLY LEAK ADJUSTMENT REPORT

SUMMARY
Date:

g&\r\%u\r\(qa/ Q o gj

Total Number of Request for Adjustment

Total Number of Adjustments Approved

Highest Bill Adjusted

Lowest Bill Adjusted

Total Gallons Adjusted

Total Cost of Adjustments

DETAILS
Customer Name ?"5 4_"'1':‘M P,.o Do ,A—:es Customer Address /0 ‘-f LV] 'H g FA r\K_.
Date Leak Detected by AMI ' Date Customer Notified
Date Leak Started Date Leak Repaired | o / 8.0 / RO R F
l e V\/u\ Amount of 8ill: |* & r)Ll P q ; Usage: 3 r] q
Average Bill: v Li l . g L{ Three Month Average Usage: / ‘2'
Adjustment Approved: Yes ' , No Approved By:
Amount of Adjustment to Sewer Bill: s 3 ] L‘ i, q q Adjusted 8ill Amount: ‘ 3 (e 0( - [‘I Le
Customer Name Customer Address
Date Leak Detected by AMI Date Customer Notified
Date Leak Started Date Leak Repaired
Amount of 8ill: Usage:
Average Bill: Three Month Average Usage:
Adjustment Approved: Yes l J No | Approved By:
Amount of Adjustment to Sewer Bill: Adjusted Bill Amount:
Customer Name Customer Address
Date Leak Detected by AMI Date Customer Notified
Date Leak Started Date Leak Repaired
Amount of Bill: Usage:
Average Bill: Three Month Average Usage:
. Adjustment Approved: Yes I l No l Approved By:
Amount of Adjustment to Sewer Bill: Adjusted 8ill Amount:
Customer Name Customer Address
Date Leak Detected by AMI Date Customer Notified
Date Leak Started Date Leak Repaired
Amount of Bill: Usage:
X Average Bill: Three Month Average Usage:
Adjustment Approved: Yes } ’ No l Approved By:
Amount of Adjustment to Sewer Bill: Adjusted Bill Amount:
Customer Name Customer Address
Date Leak Detected by AMI Date Customer Notified
Date Leak Started Date Leak Repaired
Amount of Bill: Usage:
Average Bill: Three Month Average Usage:
Adjustment Approved: Yes ] l No I Approved By:

Amount of Adjustment to Sewer Bill:

Adjusted Bill Amount:




CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTIUTIES

LEAK ADJUSTMENT REQUEST '
tQ (QO‘Q.,Q. Service Account No.: OO l Co F] L{' = OO0
Sol~Q3|- Y90

Date of Request: {
Richand Taclson  Home phone:

S

Customer Name:
seniiceAddress: B o Q@ Slhaven Cv'.  WorkPhone: .
City: Ry ant _ State, Zip: AR e d L
) Date Repaired: - |‘Q—~/ 9‘5 & -

Date Leak Detected:

‘Desceiption ofCause of Leala( faycet, tollet, underground, etc.):
Leak at Meter Vil 4 ilag,;wﬁ, ~ Trsdollest

Explanation of how leak was repalred: Attach plumbing invoice or recelpts for repair parts

Y

Sworn Statemant:
» swear or affirm that the above and foregoing representations are true and correct o the

]
best of my information, knowledge, and bellef.

Signatire
o You have the rlght to appeal the Customer Service Manager’s decision to the Water and Sewaer Advisory Committes (WSAC).
If you are dissatisfied with the decision of the WSAC you have the right to appear before the Bryant City Councll for a final

R

dec&s!on

3 o wAhS Amaunt éfs_;lll: !’0‘ (DO'. q g ) . .Uség'e: >y 3 q )
' Three Momb Average Usage: L{ 3 .

€L 0 62

Average Bill; . .
Adjustment Approved: | Y‘t}:ﬁ\I L ‘Ne I . b Approved 8y: )
. Adjustad Bill Amounty | = 4@1‘@; 8‘. z I
e Y T

- Amau of Adjustment to Sewe Billy ‘3‘-‘ g‘b ﬁ )
Paymentlan | Yes | N b | Peymentperiod | 3 Months 6 Months Pa"m“* .
\o /U
Customer Service MJnage_H /
Page 1

Cley of Beyant Water and Wastewater Utlities Leak Adjustment Pollcy



N
522 Wisteria Drive A o ot
Bauxue AR?ZOM oolfonq -000

501 305 7741 Ofﬁce
501 3264540 Aﬁar H{)ulb

PLUMBING (2,
INVOICE (
C&T Prems;on Plum]]_‘ilyng

PILTO N e ... INVOICETOTAL

invoice Number: Street: - -

Date: Clty State COL;r‘:;ry: $ ,

Customer 1D: Phone: S ‘
Description

_‘.
o |
=

Subtotal il
Sales Tax -

Payment is due within# __ of days.
Comments or Special instructions.

Payment Method: CREDIT | PAYPAL CASH APP F CUSTOMER PAID T A
DEBIT CH ECK # VEN MO 33::;;:4;;?3&?::;3:({\105 AUTHORIZATION i

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS

L 4': L



CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UT UTIES

LEAK ADJUSTMENT REQUEST ; ' ,,
00630 A3-60 |

Date of Request: _J ; l s / .63 3 Service Account No.: :
~ ' Home Phone: Lo(-"1 -6

\-i—*?a;._.t_.

Customer Name: ad
ServiceAddress: oo (A7 vodls \O~ Work Phone: o

Citys ‘ 'P;m,\‘ an~ * State, Zip: SRR Fedh I
Date Leak Detected: 4 . Date Repaired: L‘Q-:/ D633

s

‘Dnsczipﬁan ofCause of Leala( faucet, toilet, underground, etc.):

Fidding (ealrng at- @ﬂq/w\@h -

9

Explanation of how leak was repalred: Attach plumbing invoice or recelpts for repair parts

{
Sworn S{atemant:
, Swear or affirm that the above and foregoing representations are tre and corract to the

I
best of my information, knowledge, and belisf.

Sigrature,
You have the right to appeal the Custorner Service Manager's decision to the Water and Sewer Advisory Committes (WSAC),
If you are dissatisfied with the decision of the WSAC you have the right to appear before the 8ryant City Councll for a final

?

L]
dec;slon

Mok A Amaunt of s | < Ko 3;, 1\ .Usé‘gé: L*S
. Averaga Billy | 9 9\‘ 0( 9_ . Three Month Average Usage: | H S
AL Adj’ustm»nt Apnrovad_ 1 ,\‘}};@\. . L ‘Ne L % , Apprdyed fy:
. Amuum of Ad}ustmem to Sewer Bmg{ w 3 L‘f Ce 3 Cl : Adjusted 5ill Amounts | © H 5 5 8 Q__
* N 4 m\.T‘{‘ ) ‘*:;?‘&
Paym;snt Plan | Yes No | ’ Payment Pertod 3 Months & Months E‘FZ\: -

Customer Service Manag

Page 1,

Clty of Bryant Water and Wastewater Utllities Leak Adjustment Pollcy



1/12/23, 12:03 PM CityofBryant.com Mail - [waterbilling] Water Leak and Water Bill At 300 Richwoods Drive, Bryant, AR 72022

,ﬂc(,\é&d 036CI3-0°|

[waterbilling] Water Leak and Water Bill At 300 Richwoods Drive, Bryant, AR 72022

1 message

Lesa Warner <lwarner@cityofbryant.com>

Michael Bailey <cmichaelbailey@gmail.com> Thu, Jan 12, 2023 at 11:58 AM

To: waterbilling@cityofbryant.com
Cc: Dana Bailey <dpsbailey@att.net>

Greetings City of Bryant Water Department:

On Saturday, December 24, 2022, a leak was discovered, originating at my water meter. It appeared that the leak had
been present for at least that day as evidenced by the stream of water running from my house, southward down
Richwoods Drive.

On Tuesday, January 10, 2023, we received our water bill in the amount of $802.21. Because of the leak, | expected my
bill to increase, but not this much. | understood that | could bring this to the attention of the Bryant Water Department and
be considered for relief because of the leak and having corrected it in a timely manner.

In a telephone call to the Bryant Water Department, a water department employee directed me to send my plumber's bill
for leak correction and that it would be considered at the next water department meeting in early February. Additionally,
the individual also directed me to pay my bill (which is due before the said meeting) in an amount typical of my regular bill.

| have attached the water bill and the receipt for the plumbing services. | would appreciate it if you could verify the above
information provided to me as well as the receipt of this email.

Gratefully,

Michael

C. Michael Bailey
300 Richwoods Drive

¥

Bryant, Arkansas 72022

501-765-0598

2 attachments

w5 300 Richwood Drive Water Bill 20230111.pdf
& 111K

44 300 Richwood Drive Plumber Bill 20221224.pdf
gl 57K

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=a566093fe7 &view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1 754840530814189461&simpl=msg-f%3A17548405308...

11



Invoice

Arrow Plumbing, Inc.

P.C. Box 861
4007 MacArthur Dr

North Little Rock AR 72115
501 753 3838 FAX: 501753 3685

71-0669140 Invoice # ATYTTO
Account # 141545 Date: 12/17/2022
Page # lofl
Service At:
Charles Bailey Charles Bailey
300 Richwoods Dr 300 Richiwoods Dr
Bryant AR 72022 Bryant AR 72022
Service Date 12/17/2022 PO # Job #342271 Contract # Claim #

12/17/22 Brandon located water leak to be in front of meter. dug to find 3/4" sharkbite fitting leaking at regulator, replaced

regulator and replaced leak. tested well. -AG

Description Of Service Quantity Unit Price Extended Price Tax
dispatch i $150.00 $150.00
leak locate 1 $494.00 $494.00
hand dig repair (one year warranty) 1 $741.00 $741.00
regulator 1 $397.00 $397.00
Total $1,782.00
12/20/2022 Payment $1,782.00
Visa
Balance Due $0.00

Paid in Full. We appreciate your business!




ARRO“’ Service Expr_:‘w"ﬁ‘ s

s
Lppun Invoice #: 79770
PLUMBING -
Torkless Water Heaters - Rooker & D¥ain Cleaning - Water & Sewer Lines - Toet Repair DATE: Az A A / JOB #:
inks & Garbage Dsposals - Leak Detection - Hycko Jeting - Repiping Senvces - Gas Line Repair - -
Vido Seerrspectons - Hcse Pminglspecion  Fercess Satirs CUSTOMERNAME., CALLER NAME JOB CONTACT NAME
4 / \ ; R ‘_‘,
. : : [ AP e S
501-753-3838 ~
AR R O/VP LUMB l NG. NET BILLING PARTYZADDRESS (If Different) ‘ PH1

4007 MacArthur Drive, North Little Rock, AR 72118

License: #MP3792

Arrow Total Care Club Member?

[JYes (JNo Renewal Date: / /

ORIGINALREASON FORCALL: /. CUSTOMER AWARENESS REVIEWED
SUMMART OF FINDINGS/RECOMM/EA;D:EIAD;\;\}O;QK’ K ‘ = Safety and Efficiency Checklist  [JYes [JNo
< e L ;f’ / ‘ S | Total Care Club Membership Plan [ Yes INo

ﬂ R o R = L _;_;f;{,f Warranty/Safety Stickers
b R ! o . T T4 & Valve Tags Installed U Yes LINo

f /o e P £ L N ’ . I .

e b } T :/,‘{: : ‘ Homeowner’s Value Packet [[1Yes [INo
i e gl ol e C AL e & S &0 | Yard Sign Contest [l Yes [INo
" oo e {4 f| {5 Star Customer Service Survey [ Yes {1No

i
o

g ¥ v s

WORK AUTHORIZATION: i, the undersigned, is the owner/authorized representativeftenant of the premises at which the above work is being done. | Kereby authorize you
to perform the above recommendation, and to use such labor and materials as you deem advisable. | understand that Arrow Plumbing will not provide an itemized breakdown
of materials & labor beyond the price set farth below. Unless prior authorization for billing is made in advance, payment for all work done is due upon completion {COD).
An office billing charge and/or finance charge of 1.75% per month (21% per annum) or a minimum of $30.00 per month will be added after 3 days past due. | agree to pay

reasonable attorneys’ fees, court costs and collection fees in the event of legal action. | have read this contract, including the terms and conditions on the reverse side hereof
premises and discarded, unless otherwise specified herein,
fi 3 o

7

and agree to be bound by all the terms contained herein. All old parts will be removed from

‘ - i’ N

| HEREBY AUTHORIZE YOU TO PROCEED WITH THE PR R Vs S e e e
ABOVE WORK AT THE UPFRONT FEE OF: $__4l_n 4 7T Signature: \: - A Print Name: LT e
( HEREBY AUTHORIZE THE ADDITIONAL WORK/CHANGE 8
ORDER TO INVOICE AT THE UPFRONT FEE OF: Signature: Print Name:
Qty Task # Description Investment Warranty
Dispatch Fee {Ask me how you can receive FREE dispatch fees!) ATy ,/ o
‘ / s 1% ’ vy ,
. 7 (' . '
» ! /'/ ‘ ' .»"{:7 / e -
a.'; Iy | K
FINANCING TERMS: . ] SUBTOTAL
Nair e 8 TAX
T -
H P
PAYMENT1 GF{]  Cash(l  Check[]  Check # TOTALCOST | .~ 7
MCL]  Visatl ~ AmEx[] Auth. # TOTAL MEMBERSHIP SAVINGS $ ___
PAYMENT 2 GF[J  Cash[] Check ]  Check # CUSTOMER SERVICE 1S OUR #1 PRIORITY
B 1 We are committed to providing you with the highest levef of customer
mct Visa [ AmEx L] Auth. # service. If you are not completely satisfied for any reason or you need us

to do anything better at any point in the process, please let me or my

manager know as soon as you can. Your feedback is very important to us.

ACCEPTANCE OF WORK PERFORMED: | acknowledge satisfactory completion of the above described work and that the
premises have been left in satisfactary condition. | understand thatif my check does not clear, 1 am liable for the check and any
charges from the bank. | agree to pay 1.75% per month for past due amounts {minimum charge $30}. In the event that collection
efforts are initiated againstme, | shall pay for all associated fees atthe posted ratés as well as all attorneys’ fees and collection
costs. | agree that the amount set forth in the space marked ‘“TOTAL COST"is the total flat price | have agreed to pay.

i K
. . . :
i a . RPN . e . :

SIGNATURE:

\

THANK YOU FOR CHOOSING US
FOR YOUR SERVICE NEEDS!

| decline to have recommended repairs:

SIGNATURE




CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILTIES

LEAK ADJUSTMENT REQUEST : ' | --
(. ‘A0 9*3 Sarvice Account Na.: 2 arl a 55" 66 6

Date of Request; ;
Customer Name: (ﬂ\_(_ Loc Lap Home Phone:
Work Phone: .Y
S AN X ¢

Wg

senviceAddress: 3108 (tonitzon *S5
City: - Bryaent " State, Zip:
Date Leak Detected: Date Repaired: - [ ( ‘a0 S 8-—

Desception ofLa use of Leak( faucet, toffet, underground, etc.):

/(o ) (-(/" U&K

explanation of how leak was repalred; Attach plumbing invoice or recefpts for repair paris

f" ,

Sworn Statement:
, swear or affirm that the above and foregolng representations are true and corract to the

I
best of my information, knowledge, and belief.

Signature,
You have the right to appeal the Customer Service Manager’s decision to the Water and Sewer Advisory Committes (WSAC),
If you are dissatistied with the decision of the WSAC you frave the rlght to appear before the Bryant City Coundll for a final

?

B
dec;slon

‘ amount orBifl | & | \ { (25 . " Usgger

/5 ey
Averige Bill _"n S\ | Three Month Average Usage: .
Adfustment Apprayed: Vel [._ ‘No l . : Approved By: 1 ]
Amoursy of Adustment; to Sewersm# w _3 5 F[ 43 . Adjusted 51l Amounts | O E § 8‘ !Qu ‘t I
i § N Paymm“ E b
1 Payment Plan No Payment Perfod | 3 Months 6 Months A :
[ W b - Ja : | ft :

Customar S\M( Ma nagar

Page 1

Clty of Bryant Water and Wastewater Utilities Leak Adjustment Policy



1/4/23, 11:18 AM IMG_20230103_172506.jpg

hitps://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/#inbox/FMfcgzGrbtzdLiTpDF TIBQviQgncNHJB ?projector=1&messagePartld=0.2



CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTIUTIES |
LEAK ADJUSTIM ENT REQUEST ;
' Service Account Na.: 0 A¥ l’! 0 ct 000

*u.:a;_‘“_,

Date of Request: Vi /9033

Customer Name: O( 1V & —r“ ~na &L Home Phone:

Service Address: 2 Work Phone: .

City: - Bryant . State, Zip: a-W < 1%
Date Leak Detected: * Date Repaired: l Q. [3o I 99

Desception afLause of Leala( fauce, toflet, underground, etc.)

-\ o \\-Q,"(' (/MV\

Explanaﬁo‘n of how Jeak was repalred; Attach plumbing invoice or recefpts for repalr parts
; 9

Syrorn Statemants
, swear or affirm that the above and foregoing representations are trite and corract to the

I
best of my information, knowledge, and belisf.

Signatire,
You have the right to appeal the Custorner Service Manager’s decision to the Water and Sewar Advisory Committes (WSAC).
If you are dissatisfied with the decision of the WSAC you have the right to appear before the Bryant City Councll for a final

?

B ]
dectslon

HECR
el et |* 04 S, 30 o] 3l
' Average Billy ,((3 ;‘ g g_ - Three Mol Average Usage: ' _3 Lf -
Y L ‘No l i, , Approved 8y:
| "365S "“3““'

Adfustment Appraved: | S,
Adjusted Bill Amount:

. AUy andjustmerrtto Sewersm;, "a 80. ‘ q .
- Paymw* ‘
?_Months . 6 Momths Amf “‘*\“‘.‘J

Yes No | PaYment Perfod

Payment Plag
otn & 4

Page 1,

Cley of Bryant Water and Wastewater Utllities Leak Adjustment Policy



1711723, 11:31 A CityofBryant.com Mail - [waterbilling] Water bill adjustment due to leak. For service period 11/26/22-12/25/22 - Olivia Turnage

Invoice #129836
S B Dec 30, 2022

@ ran

+BLL DRAINS 70

BLL TO BRI
Turnage.olivia@ yahoo.com Greg Connor Master Plumber lic #6240-Business fic #2571
Turnage olivia@ yahoo.com 3207 Meadowlake Dr,

Bryant, Ay 72022
alidrains70&gmail com
+1 5019098174

Service Address: 2314 Kellybrook Court Bryant AR, 72022 $0.00
Servic

replaced old style fill valve in master bathroom tollet that had mechanically 512500

seperated and allowed water to shower up and out top of tank and down 1o floor

Total $125.00
Payment SS125.00
Invoice balance $0.00

A EBALE

Thank you {or your business.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=6321b4ae398&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1754748159513521474&simpl=msg-f%3A1754748159...  3/4



CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILUTIES
ADIU - ' _,
LEAK STMENT REQUEST 631529660

Date of Request; { ( 9.0 A 3 Sarvice Account No.: g
f Bk ?ur-rvv.r—ﬂ( Home Phone: q99-357 ”Y(ﬂ_é__m

'~‘-a.=w_#‘,

Customer Name:!

Service Address: R]UO G e sto Work Phone: .

City: Becirand ~ "~ State, Zip: AR \o0Y
Date Repaired: . |21 D0 2 -

Date Leak De_tectad:

basaeiption ofause of Lealn( faucet, toilet, underground, etc.): ~

e \«{,’\' (cﬂ/a'(zvﬂha

CS'e)per'Or\\:)Z;l

explanation of how leak was vepalred; Altach plumbing invoice o recefpts for repair panis

9

|
Sworn Siatemeants

, swear or affirm that the above and forerroinu represewtatl»ons are true and correct 0 the

I
best of my information, knowledge, and belief. _

Stgnature,
You have the rlgfnt to appeal the Customer Service Manager's decision to the Water and Sewaer Advisory Committes (WSAC).
If you are dissatistied with the decision of the WSAC you have the right to appear before the Bryant City Coundll for a final

?

4

dec&sion

Three Mokl Average Usage:

g . ——
¥

3-0(*«“:\ dns  Anountorsi: ®05.d
: Averigesily | *H Q) | 2

Adfustment Approved; | Y‘&‘s\I ;L -‘No l . , A,pprdgved #y: )
Arnourtt afAdjustmem__to Sewei‘Bﬂt_# w 5 53. S k{ : Adjusted Bill Amount! "‘&5 ‘ .W'
- - - E;;’:"é"* T =
Payment Plan Yes L No | Paymem& Perlod 3 Months 6 Months R :

Customar Service Manage?\ g

Page 1

Clty of Bryant Water and Wastewater Uthlities Leak Adjustment Policy



12/28/22, 10:55 AM Screenshot_20221228-104906.png 575107 /6/0/872,&?\’@

| Q dewalt table saw

TTom ~347-357-2173
Delivered | W”\ b6 B~ bldF

Delivery Estimate
Thursday, December 1, 2022 by 10pm

... ~ Brushed Nickel Toilet $9.99
£ Tank Flush Lever
QQQQQQ /o Handle, Universal Front
: 2 Mount...
Qty: 2

Sold By: Ez_Shop

Track shipment >
Buy it again >

Shipment 2 of 2

FREE Prime Delivery

Delivered

Delivery Estimate
Wednesday, November 30, 2022 by 10pm

Fluidmaster 400CR $10.97
Universal Toilet Fill
Flapper Repair Kit for

2-Inch...
Qty: 1
Sold By: Amazon.com Services LLC
A \Y =

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/#inbox/FMfcgzGrblbtmfbxDbpXbmjJZN PXQvCT?projector=1&messagePartld=0.1 11



Sam=ma

CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTIUTIES
LEAK ADJUSTMENT REQUEST ;

Date of Request; ~AOA 3 Service Account No.:
l)osi “Titne Propeciies.. Home Phone:

Customer Name:!
serviceAddress: (0 Y (i [Ls ParK (L workphone: .
City: - Bryan " State, Zip:

Date Leak Detected: ) ‘ . Date Repaired:

0A4953

=00 &

Zo |- Nlele- 40

g5

73& HECE S

10.(Bo (33~

Desceiption ofCause of Leat( faycet, toflet, underground, etc.):

(,J a‘Lvr‘ \’\*eouL(;(- Lﬂ,&» K s\’V\g/

49

Explanation of how leak was repalred: Attach plumbing invoice or recelpts for repalr parts

{
Sworn Statemeants

.
best of my information, knowledge, and belisf.

Signature,

, swear or affirm that the above and foregoing represe*\tatwns ar‘e true Bnd correct to the

2

A

dec&slon

You have the rlgﬁt to appeal the Customer Service Manager's decision to the Water and Sewer Advisory Committes (WSAC),
If you are dissatisfied with the decision of the WSAC you fiave the right to appear before the Bryant City Councll for a final

Payment rerfod

G

L M|

Pa*{ment Plan

Customer Service Manager \w

l e bl Amount of Bl usgger | 3T
i ‘ AverageBil; | ¥ \ . g L( Three Month Average Usage: / g—- .
Adjustment Approyed: | Y‘c\,‘s\! ‘Ne |, Approved By: o
At of Adjustment o Sewef by * 30 L{ . ﬂ q Adjusted 5ill Amount; | €€ q 1 ’
o ) & s v = i
- Paymw* K. ES
{Months . 6 Months P ]

Page 1

Clty of Bryant Water and Wastewater Utllities Leak Adjustment Pallcy



6(.:\/15 +) Qe J))j\r i 3; /\ﬁ ‘JQPIVQICJ'\
/A
:')“6/ AL //( v -

b ,ﬁ( . [ ESTIMATE (VALID FOR 30 DAYS)
5 é«m Dz 2

IR, s ———S AR ST

z MDMH 6 TTTE'F}SFIE - '

.y | o Cloanen | S 0r 966 48[

} N/ j \Nmﬁ‘\;

%; (15 7‘- {l VYRR V’IQ 4’ < 1\ .;,-.w.,%
]

0
| O

iMUD&?.

’e |
% L »(Z 7 Z2zz 5 | _ w ‘
4/) // s /é/ / < s

{

. , |
- J B - 1
| ! i | |
i l i 3 1
] I | 1
5 | : : !
| | _,’ | 1
%v “ -,:». - e » _; - i‘
i | ! |
| i i | |
1 i i :
| i ] i
! - !

i |

i

£

i

’V‘J\“(&w&% C‘/‘Q’/C’
HVL u«/};ﬁ,/ O\/(

k)/ 7/1'"(0 \/’A)‘J“—“’"‘
w o

1
|
,ws» EF m ws° ‘

-STIMATEL rO LA BIvR( M
OR DAMAGE CAUSED BY FIRE, TH

“YOND OUR CONTROL.

§
!
‘ Repair Order
k AUTHORIZEDBY: . ORIGINAL

e ——————————————

o i b A it TR S RS
9 1 1

st TERMS - NET oAsH
MO GOODS HOLD OVER 30 DAYS



Members Present:

Members Absent:
Staff Present:

Call to Order:

Citizen's
Concerns/Public
Comments:

Minutes:

Financials:

Public Comments:

Old Business

New Business

Projects:

Bryant Water and Wastewater Committee Minutes

Date: Tuesday, January 3, 2023
Time: 6:00 P.M.
Location: 210 SW 3 Street, Bryant, AR 72022

David Hannah, Linda Levart, Robert Griffin, Wade Boone, Kathy Baber, Al Wise and Madison
McEntire

Alan Kays
Tim Fournier, Ted Taylor, Mayor Allen Scott, Angela Shepard, Moriah Winkle
Madison McEntire

This meeting was called to order by:

November Leak Adjustment Requests: All requested adjustments were approved.

Motion to Approve Leak Adjustments: Robert Griffin
Motion Seconded: Wade Boone
Motion carried with all aye votes

Motion to Approve January Robert Griffin
Minutes as Presented:

Motion Seconded: Linda Levart

Motion carried with all aye votes

*Robert Griffin noted the office elections were not dictated in previous minutes. Confirmed officer
election noted on November’s unapproved minutes at December’s meeting.

The Committee reviewed the attached financial statement. Joy talked about the conversion is still
ongoing until March. Water and Wastewater accounts were successfully separated, and will be
reflected more accurately in future reports as we progress further into the financial conversion.

Motion to Approve November financials: Robert Griffin

Motion Seconded: David Hannah
Motion carried with all aye votes

None

Meter Upgrade/Install Update: We have received 1000 meters. Installers will be here on January
23 with installation to begin January 24". ARNC funds were applied and approved for January
18 but the amounts awarded will be notified until reimbursement requests are processed.

Master Plan Update: A master plan update was due approximately 2 years ago. Crist Engineers
have been assigned the project and a work scope is expected soon that will include various public
meetings and work shops.

CAO Status Update: No new changes or updates. Finishing up Price and Stivers, and then will
move across the street, replacing manholes as needed along the way.

Saline Regional Public Water Authority Update: Ted explained that they are still waiting permit
conditions, along with setting up a meeting with the governor. ARNC to discuss funding.
Discussions about the size of the reservoir as well as secondary water sources will be held within

Page 1



the next few weeks.

Tyler User Interface Update:. At the end of March, Water billing is scheduled to go live and at the
end of February, Public Works is scheduled to go live. CAW has informed us of the new per meter
rates as various fees, such as 5/8s through the end of this year at $.50 and possibly $5.00 plus
beginning 2024.

With no further business, the Chair asked for a motion to adjourn.
Motion to Adjourn: Robert Griffin

Motion Seconded: Al Wise
Motion carried with all aye votes

Page 2



	Call to Order
	Leak Adjustments Review
	Approval of Minutes
	Finance Reports
	Public Comments
	Old Business
	Public Works

	New Business
	Public Works

	Projects

